
2014-05-05 Conservation Minutes
Wednesday, May 07, 2014

Brooklyn Conservation Commission

Meeting Minutes

Brooklyn Town Hall

May 5, 2014

 

Present: Diane Wimmer, Chair; Michael Oatley; Bev Thornton; and Harry Adams.  
Jeannine Noel and Dana Heilemann were absent with notification.
Guest:  First Selectman Rick Ives
 
The meeting was called to order by D. Wimmer at 7: 35 pm.

A Motion to approve the April 7, 2014 meeting minutes was made by B. Thornton.  
Seconded by H. Adams. No discussion. Unanimously approved.

No subdivision reviews.

New business, other:  B. Thornton stated that she met with First Selectman Rick Ives 
and Recreation Director Bucky Lobusch regarding the making of a sign for the park.  
The park’s hours will be listed as opening at 7 am and closing at 9 pm.  The sign will 
also advise users of the park that there is no hunting, no camping, and no alcohol.  
Dogs must be on leash and their owners must pick up after them.  The picking of 
flowers is prohibited as is the playing of golf.  Park users will be reminded to stay on 
the designated trails.  It will be necessary for someone to lock the gate to the park 
each evening.  The gate will be replaced with one that can be unlocked to 
accommodate pedestrians and wheelchairs but which will not permit the passage of 
ATVs. 

First Selectman R. Ives joined the meeting.  D. Wimmer reported that the commission 
members are a valuable asset to the town.  The unsung heroes of last week’s clean‐up 
and planting event, they worked extremely hard.

D. Wimmer sought clarification on whether the tree warden should be consulted with 
regard to the planned tree trimming.  R. Ives stated that for routine maintenance, as 
opposed to wholesale clear cutting and other activities involving significant change, it 
is not necessary to consult the tree warden.



Budget 2014: No new information.

D. Wimmer provided a recap of the May planting event.  While the planting event 
was a great success, it is clear that a town wide clean‐up is too big a job for the 
commission to undertake on its own.  R. Ives suggested that next year the event be 
restructured as a town‐sponsored event in order to harness the resources necessary 
to make the clean‐up a bigger event with more participation.

Timber Harvest/Disc Golf:  R. Ives discussed the status of Davis Forest.  It is not clear 
whether all of the selected cutting has taken place.  He will have a better idea when he 
visits the property tomorrow.  He stated that the trails created for the cutting are 
wider than anticipated.  M. Oatley noted that the commission will still have to clear 
the walking trails themselves.  R. Ives stated that the parking lot may be an issue as no 
funds were set aside for that work.  Something will have to be worked out.  R. Ives 
noted that the parking lot calls for 12 spaces and inquired whether that is acceptable 
to the commission.  There is room for more than 12 spaces.  M. Oatley stated that it 
would be undesirable to have people parking in the street.  D. Wimmer stated that 20 
spaces was the commission’s original recommendation.  R. Ives confirmed that there 
is enough room for 20 spaces.  All present agreed that 20 spaces would be ideal.

B. Thornton will ask the Last Green Valley (TLGV) where they got their element‐proof 
sign made.   There was concern that such a sign might be too costly for the 
commission, however D. Wimmer noted that in the long run it may save money to 
purchase a more permanent sign.

D. Wimmer inquired when the commission will be able to begin its work on the disc 
golf project.  R. Ives stated that he will have a better sense of the timing after he 
checks the property.  It was noted that B. Lobusch has five or six volunteers who want 
to help with the project.  R. Ives inquired whether the $5,000 remaining will be 
enough to complete the project.  M. Oatley stated that it depends on the cost of the 
materials for the tees.  R. Ives reviewed the town’s procurement policy. 

D. Wimmer stated that virtually everything is ready for Family Fun Day.  She has 
procured the seeds and will purchase cowpots.  More plastic buckets are needed and 
she will obtain some spray bottles for the kids.  There are brown bags left over from 
last year’s event.   

Spooky Nights:  No new information.

June Trails Days:  D. Wimmer noted that she will not be able to attend this event.  J. 
Noel plans to take participants walking on the trail.      

M Oatley announced that he has purchased the GPS device.  It will be stored in the 
office of Jana Butts Roberson, Land Use Administrator.

D. Wimmer stated that she will follow up on the pickers to ensure that they were 



returned to the Recreation Department by the Girl Scouts.

M. Oatley stated that in order to be reimbursed for the clean‐up event expenses, the 
commission must submit its receipts to TLGV.  TLGV will reimburse the commission for 
up to $240 in expenses.  The commission must also provide TLGV with a summary of 
where cleaning took place, who participated, and what was picked up.  D. Wimmer 
stated that cleaning took place at the following locations: Route 169, Day Street, 
South Street playground, and Riverside Park.  She estimated that participants picked 
up at least 50 bags worth of trash.  There were a few bulk waste items, such as a 
mattress and pillows, but the majority of the items collected were nips, glass bottles, 
and paper trash.  D. Wimmer will check with the Girl Scouts regarding what they 
picked up and how many people participated in their effort.

No correspondence.

No public comment.

A Motion to Adjourn was made by H. Adams.  Seconded by M. Oatley.  Unanimously 
approved.   The meeting adjourned at 8:13 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

 

 

Shelley Hopkins
Recording Secretary


